

**ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF
IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY
EXECUTIVE CABINET AGENDA
SHIRLEY SARGENT FAMILY BOARDROOM, PSU
5:15 PM
March 6th, 2024.**

- I. President – President Watts shared that ISU needs volunteers for the upcoming all university student research event, the Research and Creative Works Symposium which will be held on March 13th from 1-5 pm. There are 8-10 volunteers needed in two hour shifts to fill moderators and check in roles. President Watts also reminded members that Bengal Giving Day is coming up on March 12th and 13th which is the largest fundraising campaign for ISU.
- II. SAB Director – SAB Director Morgan shared that there are no events this week and that next week is Spring Fest!
- III. Vice President – Vice President Reynolds nothing to report.
- IV. Vice President of Idaho Falls – Vice President Position vacant.
- V. Vice President of Meridian – Vice President Position vacant.
- VI. Pro Temp – Senator Mortenson shared that last week in senate we heard from three clubs, approved funding request for graduation stoles. We also approved and introduced a handful of travel funding and denied the proposed ballot innovative. This week in senate we are introducing travel funding as well as rugby and HALO funding.
- VII. Secretary – Secretary Madison shared that the car transportation has been rearranged due to a lack of vehicles from the transportation department. She also shared that she has sent the graduation stoles design to Marcom for approval.
- VIII. Director of Finance – Director Okuoyibo shared that he has continued his regular activated in the finance office which includes updating the tracking sheet with any approved funding.
- IX. Director of Public Relations – Director McGroarty shared his disappointment with ASISU over the last few days regarding the change in election dates. HE went on to ask the elections commissioner for the run down regarding this last minute decision. Director McGroarty also shared his overall disappointment of a resolution he has heard rumors about.
- X. Director of Community Relations – Director Price absent.
- XI. Director of Sustainability – Director Deo let members know that there will be a tabling event set up in the SUB by the sustainability manager to gage student interest in sustainability and what projects they should work on. He also shared that there has been discussion of restarting the sustainably club as well as revamping this year’s Earth Day event.

XII. Director of Academic Affairs – Director Adams nothing new to report.

XIII. Director of Student Affairs – Director Whitney nothing to report.

XIV. Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Wilks nothing to report.

XV. Deputy Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Price absent.

XVI. Publicity Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Tucker absent.

XVII. OTHER

i. Discussion